No. 6'Oéé>

H.P. Forest Department

Dated Rampur, the . e

From :- CCF. Rampur. To :- DCF. Kinnaur at R/Peo.

Subject :-

Memo:

Proposal for the diversion of 50.091 hac of Forest land in favour of
Executive Engineer, ICBRPD-1II CWPD, Khasra No. 781/547, Kalpa
Road in front of HPPWD Rest House, Reckong Peo under (FCA 1980)
for C/o of Dabling Rishi Dogri —Lamche Dogri Road ,within the
jurisdiction of Kinnaur Forest Division.

Please refer to your office letter No. 4343 dated 31.12.2021 ,on the

subject cited above.

2

The proposal for the diversion of 50.091 ha. of Forest land in favour of

Executive Engineer, ICBRPD-1I1 CWPD, for the C/o of Dabling Rishi Dogri -Lamche
Dogri Road received vide letter under reference has been has been scrutinized in this
office and it is observed that the same has not been prepared in a proper way and
certain shortcoming/ discrepancies noticed as under :-

1

2

The stamp of the Conservator of Forests affixed on the MoEF check list
‘ak Page 8, required to be deleted.

The Page Number of the Map showing required forest land , boundary of
adjoining forest in a 1:50 scale Map has not been mentioned in the Hard
copy of Part-I placed in the proposal folder by the User agency.

The density of vegetation has been mentioned in the online Part-I as 0.1 ,
whereas in the hard copy of Part-II placed in the proposal folders, it is
mentioned as 0. Please see to it and recheck.

In the enumeration list of trees filled in the online Part-II ,the total
numbers of trees are 122, whereas in the enumeration list placed in the
proposal folders the total number of trees are shown 112. Please see to it
and recheck.

There is no page number mentioned in respect of the enumeration list
placed in the proposal folders in the online —II. Please see to it.

There is no page number mentioned in respect of the check list i.e. non
forest area/degraded forest land indicated for compensatory afforestation
in the online Part-II .

There is no page number mentioned in respect of the check list i.e.Map
showing non forest/degraded forest areas identified for compensatory
afforestation and adjoining forest boundary in the online Part-II .

There is no page number mentioned in respect of the check list i.e.
detailed compensatory -afforestation scheme including species to be
planted in the online Part-II



10.

11.

12,

13

14.

13

There is no page number mentioned in respect of the check list

i.e. Certificate from the Competent Authority regarding suitability

of area identified for compensatory afforestation in the online Part-I1
There is no page number mentioned in respect of the check list i.e. Site
inspection report of the DCF, in the online Part-11

No. date and placed has been mentioned in the certificate of “ No
Habitation “ placed in the proposal folders at Page 37.

The muck dumping sites has been proposed over the forest area. Please
explore the possibility to shift the dumping sites to the Non forest land,
so that forest land proposed for diversion could be minimized.

The land suitability certificate placed in the proposal at page 16 is
without the date. Please see to it

The NPV of the forest land has not been worked out properly. The eco
class has been mentioned VI and the rate applied to Rs. 8,45000/- please
go through the revised rates of NPV circulated vide MoEF letter No. 5-
3/211-FC (Vol-I) dated 06.01.2022 and act accordingly.

The FRA certificate of the competent authority has not been placed in the
proposal folders, which is mandate.

You are, therefore requested to attend the observations and re-submit

case complete in all respect the same be further processed accordingly.

Encl :- As above

The proposal folders as received are returned herewith for the needful.

Chief Conservator bf
Rampur Bsr. H.P.



